
From: Noreply-dphimmunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 8:43 AM 
To:   
Subject: 75+ COVID-19 Vaccine Scheduling Options   
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open 
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
We want to ensure that all individuals 75-years-of-age or older can receive a COVID-19 vaccine in the 
month of February: 
 

• If you have an appointment and are happy with it – keep it! We look forward to seeing you 
soon. 

• If you do not have an appointment or you are scheduled in late February or March, there are 
several options for you to get an appointment in the next weeks. Read on to learn more. 
 

Options for scheduling a COVID Vaccine appointment 
• Call the Vaccine Appointment Assist Line (VAAL) at 877-918-2224. The Assist Line can help you 

schedule at locations across the State of Connecticut, including in Middletown, East Hartford, 
Stafford Springs, Danbury, New Haven, and Stamford. The VAAL is taking calls between 8am-
8pm, seven days a week (call this weekend!). 

• Check for appointments in VAMS. There are several clinics with available appointments 
throughout the State. Click here for instructions for how to use VAMS.  If you already have a 
VAMS account, log into vams.cdc.gov.  In order to search for a new appointment, you must first 
cancel your scheduled appointment. 

• CVS Locations: CVS is currently offering vaccine at four locations in Connecticut (Colchester; 
Putnam; Waterford; and Windsor Locks) and will be expanding to many more next week. Click 
here to schedule with CVS – and check back on February 11 for additional locations. 

• Walgreens: Walgreens is currently offering vaccine at 12 stores in Connecticut (across East & 
Western, CT), and will be More information coming soon – you can check these retailers’ 
websites. 

• Additional locations: 
o New Haven: The Cornell Scott Hill Health Center (203-503-3000) and the Fair Haven 

Community Center (203 871 4179) are offering COVID-19 vaccine appointments. Call to 
schedule. 

o Stamford: Will be running a clinic for individuals 75-years-of-age and older in Stamford 
all next week. Visit their website to book an appointment 

o Oxford: The Pomperaug Health District is holding a clinic on Saturday afternoon (Feb 6). 
Call 203-888-3170 to schedule. 

 
You can also visit Connecticut COVID-19 Response and type in your Zip Code to look for additional 
locations near you. 
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